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Rec. No.: L010-5011-200-170331-00121

October 17, 2011

SNC-Lavalin Inc.
272 Torbay Road
St. John’s, NL A1A 4E1

Attention: Mr. Normand Bechard

Subject: Lower Churchill Phase 1 Development
Agreement LC-G-002
Engineering, Procurement and Construction Management (EPCM) Services

SLI Construction Signatories to Drawings and Other Documentation

Dear Normand:

In an effort to ensure rigorous construction alignment with engineering deliverables, we request
that the relevant Component Construction Manager formally sign off on all Drawings. We request
that this signoff be in place for the Revision B1 drawing issue. We are requesting that this action

be implemented immediately.

For drawings issued to date, we request that those drawings be signed off by Construction as well -

this will necessitate a revision.

Regarding signoff on other documentation, a communication outlining our requests will be

forthcoming.

Ron Power
Project Manager — Generation / Island Link

RP/rp

cc. P. Harrington





